

Monday, January 18, 2021 at 10:30 am

Sandra NixoNixoNixoNixoNixoNixoNix TJ

It was that the Policy 502: /Policy
502.1: /Policy 502.2 & 502.2-R:
Policy would be
brought back for review and feedback in the Spring.

The Executive Director, Facilities Services provided a Memorandum with an updated summary of the proposed changes under Phase 1 of the Facilities specific policies review and revision timeline with the agenda package.

Tim McCracken, of Richmond Teachers' Association, provided some preliminary feedback on consistency for capitalization throughout the policies, a glossary of terms and that stakeholder groups be listed rather than numbers per stakeholder group. The Executive Director noted these amendments and will update the policies for c42 Tf1 0 0 1 24.35 518.18 0912 0 612